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compliance@panchsheelorganics.com

From: Purva Sharegistry India Pvt. Ltd. <support@purvashare.com>
Sent: 22 June 2023 17:40
To: poltd@panchsheelorganics.in
Subject: INTIMATION OF LOSS OF SHARE CERTIFICATES FOLIO NO, D00626FOR 600 SHARES
Attachments: Pre-Intimation-Inward-260232.pdf; 220623-0005-260232,260233.pdf

Dear Sir, 
 
We have received Intimation from   shareholder regarding the  intimation of loss of share certifcate and 
procedures for duplicate  for which a copy of letter was received on 22.06.2023. further we have enclosed the 
same for your reference .  Details of the certificate is  attached  
 
You are requested to be intimate to the NSE/BSE with a copy marked to us for further necessary action. 
 
For further information feel free to call on 970 230 68 
Best Regards, 
 
For Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd. 
022-3199 8810 / 4961 4132 
# Save paper, save the environment ! Think before you print. There can be substitutes for paper, not for trees !! 



Company 
Name 

Inward No. Inward Date Folio Name Sub Code 

PANCHSHEEL 
ORGANICS 
LIMITED 

260232  22/06/2023  D00626  DARSHANA 
R KAPASI, 
RAJESH H 
KAPASI 

 

 
 

Certificate No. No. of Shares Dist From Dist To 
0012030 – 0012035  600 1202101  1202700 
 
 


